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TO: The Academic Senate

FROM: Committee on Academic Planning and Review (CAPR)
Committee on Instruction and Curriculum (CIC)

SUBJECT: 23-24 CAPR 11/CIC 17: New Minor Proposal, Health Policy

PURPOSE: Action by the Academic Senate

ACTION

That the Academic Senate approve the new Health Policy minor proposal.
REQUESTED:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

At its meeting on Thursday, November 2, 2023, CAPR met with Public Health Chair Arnab Mukherjea
and Past Curriculum Chair Michael Schmeltz to discuss the new Health Policy minor proposal. During
the meeting, CAPR requested small revisions to the “Minor Requirements” language in the new minor
proposal.

The revised proposal was discussed at CAPR’s meeting on November 16, 2023. During that meeting,
CAPR unanimously approved the new Health Policy minor.

In an online vote which was open January 18th to February 2nd, 2024, all members of CIC voted
unanimously in favor of this new minor proposal.

Curriculog


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1b_ukhM-hlg7molOSuuz0uC62lb07llag/view
https://csueastbay.curriculog.com/

